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Many thanks for your assistance on Tuesday and for showing me the relevant
documentation. | have given your details to Elaine Williams at Hampshire PCT and she may
well be in contact with you shortly to arrange return of the originals, that is if she has not
already done so.

| have taken a few minutes to review the list of exhibits which you provided to me. | wonder
if | could ask you to forward copies (by secure transfer) of the following from your list:

X56  Medical certificate of cause of death re: Gladys Richards —NS

X161 List of syringe driver and pain control courses attended. — & B

X444 Copy of fax headed protocol for prescription and administration. — %o*ﬁ\Y ‘
»X727 Operational policy — Dryad Ward. —\% -
X728 Copy of instructions for the use of ambulatory syringe drivers. ~\% -

X729 Copy of ‘prescribing for the elderly’. ~\%
~X747 Medical certificate of cause of death. .= S>aWE.
X766 Medical certificate of cause of death, yoeaz0de C
—X770 Medical certificate of cause of death, Helena Service. /
~X779 Medical certificate of cause of death, Gregory.  ~—— S\ (x\\’&\.s:\ o S \ -

X785 Protocol for prescription and administration of diamorphine. -

X788 Medical certificate of cause of death, Elsie Lavender. _ <&
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Do you have medical certificates of cause of death for any other of the ten patients?

These documents have not been made available to me by Hampshire PCT and it may well
be that they are no longer in their custody as | assume that you are now holding the
originals. If you could send copies through to me and confirm that you are holding the
originals | would be extremely grateful.

If you have any questions, you must not hesitate to contact me. Once again, thank you for
preparing such a helpful bundle of documentation.

Yours sincerely
Stuart Knowles
Consultant

for Mills & Reeve LLP
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